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Matilda Sanders

From: Martha Brown

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 9:55 AM
To: Matilda Sanders

Cc: Patti Daniel; Stan Rieger

Subject: FW: FPL/Starke Rate Comparison

Attachments: SK_custltrs_ratecomparison. pdf
Matilda,

Would you see that this document is entered into the docket file of Docket No. 110099-EU? Thanks!

Martha

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 1:52 PM
To: Martha Brown
Subject: FW: FPL/Starke Rate Comparison

Martha,

Attached is the rate comparison that was sent out to customers with the notice letters. Let me know if this
meets your needs.

Thanks,
Scott

Scott A, Goorland
Office: (561) 304-5633
Cell: (561) 310-2537
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MONTHLY BILL COMPARISONS
FOR

CITY OF STARKE (CITY) & FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT (FPL)
March, 2009

RESIDENTIAL BILL COMPARISON

500 KWH 1000 KWH 1500 KWH
FPL . $ 64.64 $ 122.88 $ 192,78
CITY 3 8951 $ 169.74 $ 266.68

SMALL NON-RESIDENTIAL BILL COMPARISON

750 KWH 1600 KWH
FPL $ 112.89 $ 214.89
CITY $ 161.96 $ 31044

MEDIUM NON-RESIDENTIAL BILL COMPARISON

6000 KWH 15000 KWH

30 KWD 50 KWD
FPL $ 884.28 $1,905.86
CiTY $ 121048 $3,010.38

Note: Bill calculations include all applicable taxes and on the FPL bills an estimated franchise fee.

COCUMIEN D N narr
07143 ocT-3=
FPSC-COMMISSION CLFRK



MONTHLY BILL COMPARISONS
FOR

CITY OF STARKE (CITY) & FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT (FPL)
March, 2010

RESIDENTIAL BILL COMPARISON

500 KWH 1000 KWH 1500 KWH
FPL $ 57.06 $ 107.00 $ 168.45
cITYy $ 66.09 $ 12672 $ 196.36

SMALL NON-RESIDENTIAL BILL COMPARISON

760 KWH 1600 KWH
FPL $ 105.89 $ 20231
CITY $ 113.83 $ 21866

MEDIUM NON-RESIDENTIAL BILL COMPARISON

6000 KWH 15000 KWH

30 KWD 50 KWD
FPL $ 835.41 $1,752.57
CITY $ 847.62 $2,105.56

Note: Bill calculations include all applicable taxes and on the FPL bills an estimated franchise fee.




